
La JoXla, Califoruia*
October w9, Xv2B.

;ir. i\ Lockirood.
Manager City operating i^ept.,
City nail,
oan Diego» Calif*

Dear Lockwood;-

!Qiere have been two redent publications in the

3an Diego Union concerning the Torrey Pines Grade. (The first

was October 25th, headed: "Tprrey liill Itoad Houto delected" in

whiA it is stated: *"1116 route for the new road laeets with felie

approval of nllen 3* dcrippa, over a part of whose property it

will run,* says Jjochwood", In Sunday's Onion, in Lhe dsveloiMeat

departiisnt, theru is a long article dealing v/ith t.e Poruidag

ih'ive and t..e forrey gr.-ide. in which it is stated: "The route

for tue proposed road around the Torrey Pines hill h^s practically

been decided upon, under agreement with representatives of Ullen B.

Scrippe, through whose property a part of tne road will pass."

The use of ̂ ss hcrippa* naue in these puolicaiionn

l^t annoyed her as she has not given h^ir approval nor have her

representatives, Crnndall and loyself, entered into aziy agree-

sent with you or anyone else concerning the luattcr* As these

publications seem to eminate ft*om your office, X am i/ritisg to you

with the hope taat you will see to it tiiUt no similar reference

to Hiss oorlp;.>s is hereafter made. Otherwise, I jill be under tliS

necessity of sending a coumunicution to tac Union and any other

newspapers making siioilar statcjients. They might be enberrassing

to you and 1 wish to avoid that, if possible*

It was the understanding; of ihr. Craudall and myself
SAN DIEGO PUB'.IO

CAUFORNIA HUOM




